



PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY CENTRE
LE CENTRE POUR LA DEFENSE DE L'INTERET PUBLIC

ONE Nicholas Street, Suite 1204, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1N 7B7

Tel: (613) 562-4002. Fax: (613) 562-0007. e-mail: piac@piac.ca. <http://www.piac.ca>

Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC
(416) 767-1666

January 14, 2008

VIA MAIL and E-MAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: ENWIN's Draft Rate Order
Board File No: EB-2007-0522

VECC has reviewed the Draft Rate circulated by EnWin Utilities on January 11, 2008. While not having been provided the actual 2007 IRM Adjustment Model used to derive the rates, the proposed rates appear to be consistent with the Board's January 4, 2007 Decision. Similarly, with the regard to the notional revenue of \$1,239,158 to be recorded in a deferral account, no explanation has been provided by EnWin as to how the value was derived. However, from VECC's perspective the amount appears reasonable. VECC requests that Board Staff follow-up with Enwin regarding the detailed calculations.

Thank you.

Yours truly,

Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC

cc: Enwin Utilities Ltd.